
2024 Election Dates and Deadlines  

Note: this resource is for general informational purposes only. Anyone seeking information on how to vote, or 

with other questions related to the voting process, should visit canivote.org for state specific election 

information, or contact their state or local election official. Also, the information below may not reflect the 

dates and deadlines applicable to military and overseas voters. State specific voting information for military and 

overseas voters is available at fvap.gov.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.nass.org/can-I-vote
https://www.fvap.gov/
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ALABAMA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 21st  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: 

o October 29th if submitted by mail 

o October 31st if submitted in-person 

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 4th if returned in-person  

o Election Day (by noon) if returned by mail  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Alabama Election Information 

• Alabama 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.alabama.gov/alabama-votes
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/sites/default/files/election-2024/2024AdminCalendar.pdf


ALASKA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early/absentee voting locations  

• No-excuse absentee voting  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 21st through Election Day 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 6th 

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: 

o October 26th to receive the absentee ballot by mail 

o November 4th to receive the absentee ballot by fax  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o Election Day (by 8:00 PM) if returned by fax  

o November 15th if returned by mail domestically (postmarked by Election Day) 

o November 20th if returned by mail overseas (postmarked by Election Day) 

 

Official Election Resources 

• Alaska Election Information    

• Alaska 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.elections.alaska.gov/
https://www.elections.alaska.gov/calendar/


ARIZONA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Ballot-by-mail (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 9th through November 1st  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th 

• Deadline to request a ballot-by-mail: October 25th 

• Ballot-by-mail return deadline: Election Day (7:00 PM) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Arizona Election Information  

• Arizona 2024 Election Dates  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://azsos.gov/elections
https://azsos.gov/elections/voters/elections-calendar-upcoming-events/election-dates


ARKANSAS 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 21st through November 4th 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th 

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot:  

o October 29th if requested by mail, fax, or email 

o November 1st if requested in-person  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 1st if returned in-person  

o Election Day (7:30 PM) if returned by mail 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Arkansas Election Information  

• Arkansas 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/elections
https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/uploads/elections/2024_Election_Calendar_Rev._1-2024_.pdf


CALIFORNIA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• In-person at vote center locations (in certain counties) from October 26th through Election Day  

• Vote-by-mail ballot (all active registered voters receive a vote-by-mail ballot for the general election)  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines 

• Early voting dates: October 7th through November 4th    

• Deadline to register to vote: October 21st  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations through Election Day 

• Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot:  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned at a designated drop off location 

o November 12th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• California Election Information  

• California 2024 General Election Dates  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/upcoming-elections/general-election-nov-5-2024/key-dates-deadlines


COLORADO 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at voter service and polling centers from October 21st through Election Day.  

• Mail-in-ballot (all active registered voters receive a mail-in-ballot for the general election). 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 28th   

o Note: voters can also register in-person at voter service and polling centers through Election 

Day.  

• Deadline to return a mail-in ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Colorado Election Information  

• Colorado 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/
https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/calendars/2024ElectionCalendar.pdf


CONNECTICUT 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 21st through November 3rd   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 18th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period 
and on Election Day.     

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 4th if returned In-person  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned by mail 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Connecticut Election Information  

• Connecticut 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://portal.ct.gov/sots/common-elements/v5-template---redesign/elections--voting--home-page
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/SOTS/ElectionServices/Calendars/2024-Election/2024-EC_2-7-24.pdf


DELAWARE 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 25th through November 3rd   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 12th  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Delaware Election Information  

• Delaware 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://elections.delaware.gov/
https://elections.delaware.gov/public/calendar/pdfs/2024ElectionCalendar.pdf


District of Columbia 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at vote center locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early vote center locations  

• Mail ballot (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 28th through November 3rd   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

o Note: voters can also register in person at vote center locations during the early voting period 
and on Election Day.  

• Deadline to return a mail ballot: November 15th (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• District of Columbia Election Information  

• District of Columbia 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://dcboe.org/
https://dcboe.org/getmedia/8463f8bd-b4c1-4698-994c-2a2f494ab1c2/2024-General-Calendar06182024.pdf


FLORIDA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Vote-by-mail ballot (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 26th through November 2nd (mandatory period) 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request a vote-by-mail ballot: October 24th   

• Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Florida Election Information  

• Florida 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://dos.fl.gov/elections/
https://files.floridados.gov/media/708068/binder1-master-election-dates-activities-calendar-2024-25.pdf


GEORGIA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at advance voting locations  

• Absentee voting (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Advance voting dates: October 15th through November 1st  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 25th   

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Georgia Election Information  

• Georgia 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sos.ga.gov/elections-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/sites/default/files/2024-01/2024%20Comp-Cal_State.01.02.24.Rev_..pdf


HAWAII 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at voter service centers from October 22nd through November 5th  

• Mail ballot (all registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 28th (paper applications) 

o Note: voters can register online or in-person at voter service center locations through 

Election Day.   

• Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Hawaii Election Information  

• Hawaii 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://elections.hawaii.gov/
https://elections.hawaii.gov/about-us/calendar/


IDAHO 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 21st through November 1st  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 11th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at early voting locations and at the polling place on 

Election Day.     

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 25th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Idaho Election Information  

• Idaho 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://voteidaho.gov/
https://sos.idaho.gov/elections/publications/2024ElectionCalendar.pdf


ILLINOIS 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Vote-by-mail ballot (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: September 26th through November 4st 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 8h  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations through Election Day.     

• Deadline to request a vote-by-mail ballot: October 31st  

• Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot:  

o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o November 19th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Illinois Election Information  

• Illinois 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.elections.il.gov/
https://www.elections.il.gov/Main/CalendarEventsAll.aspx


INDIANA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse in-person absentee voting   

• Absentee voting by mail for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific 
reason   

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 8th through November 4th 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th    

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 24th    

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (by 6:00 PM)    

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Indiana Election Information 

• Indiana 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.in.gov/sos/elections/
https://www.in.gov/sos/elections/files/2024-Calendar-Brochure.pdf


IOWA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 16th through November 4th   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 21st     

o Note: voters can also register to vote in-person at the polling place on Election Day 

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 21st  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (by 8:00 PM)    

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Iowa Election Information 

the June 4, 2024 Primary Election 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sos.iowa.gov/


KANSAS 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• Advance voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person advance voting dates: October 16th through November 4th   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th      

• Deadline to request an advance voting mail ballot: October 29th  

• Deadline to return an advance voting mail ballot:  

o Election Day (close of polls) if returned in person 

o November 8th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)    

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Kansas Election Information 

• Kansas 2024 Election Calendar  

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.ks.gov/elections/elections.html
https://sos.ks.gov/Pubs/Elections/2024-Election-Dates.pdf


KENTUCKY 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse in-person absentee voting   

• Absentee voting (by-mail and in person) for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day 
for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• No-excuse in-person absentee voting dates: October 31st through November 2nd   

• Excuse required in-person absentee voting dates: October 23rd through October 30th 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7h      

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 22nd  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (6:00 PM) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Kentucky Election Information 

• Kentucky 2024 Election Calendar  

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://elect.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://elect.ky.gov/Resources/Documents/2024%20Election%20Calendar.pdf


LOUISIANA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 18th through October 29th (excluding Sunday, October 20 and Sunday, 

October 27) from 8:30 a.m.-6 p.m. 

• Deadline to register to vote:  

o October 7th for mail, in-person registration, or at the OMV Office 

o October 15th for online registration through the GeauxVote Online Registration System 

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 1st by 4:30 p.m. (other than military and overseas 
voters). 

• Deadline for a registrar of voters to receive a voted an absentee ballot: November 4th by 4:30 p.m. 
(other than military and overseas voters). 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Louisiana Election Information 

• Louisiana 2024 Election Calendar  

June 

 

 

 

 

 

https://voterportal.sos.la.gov/voterregistration
https://www.sos.la.gov/ElectionsAndVoting/GetElectionInformation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.sos.la.gov/ElectionsAndVoting/PublishedDocuments/ElectionsCalendar2024.pdf


MAINE 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 6th through October 31st    

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

o Note: voters can also register in person at designated locations through Election Day, and at 
the polling place on Election Day  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 31st    

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Maine Election Information 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/elec/voter-info/index.html


MARYLAND 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Mail-in-ballot (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 24th through October 31st 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period 

and at the polling place on Election Day.   

• Deadline to request a mail-in-ballot:  

o October 29th to receive the ballot by mail or fax  

o November 1st to receive the ballot via the internet  

o Election Day to receive the ballot in-person  

• Deadline to return a mail-in-ballot:  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person 

o November 15th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Maryland Election Information 

• Maryland 2024 Election Calendar  

June 

 

 

 

 

https://elections.maryland.gov/
https://elections.maryland.gov/elections/2024/2024%20Elections%20Calendar.pdf


MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• No-excuse vote by mail ballot   

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 19th through November 1st    

• Deadline to register to vote: October 26th  

• Deadline to request a vote by mail ballot: October 29th   

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot:  

o October 29th for mailed or electronic ballots 

o November 4th (12:00 PM) for ballots voted in person 

• Deadline to return a vote by mail ballot: 

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person or by drop box 

o November 8th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day) 

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person or by drop box 

o November 8th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day) 

o November 15th if returned by mail from outside the United States (postmarked by Election 
Day) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Massachusetts Election Information 

• Massachusetts 2024 Election Calendar  

June 

 

 

https://www.sec.state.ma.us/divisions/elections/elections-and-voting.htm
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/CalendarWeb/Pages/MonthWeekCalendar.aspx


MICHIGAN 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 26th through November 3rd (mandatory period) 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 21st   

o Note: voters can also register in-person at local election offices from October 22nd through 
Election Day    

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot:  

o November 1st if requested by mail or online 

o November 4th if requested in-person by voters registered to vote at their current address  

o Election Day if requested and voted in-person by voters who are not registered or need to 
update their registration  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Michigan Election Information 

• Michigan 2024 Election Calendar  

 

June 

 

 

 

 

https://mvic.sos.state.mi.us/Home/Index
https://www.michigan.gov/sos/-/media/Project/Websites/sos/Election-Administrators/August-November-2024-Calendar-2023-10-18.pdf?rev=9c2834fd99f0420d94884171622c3cd0&hash=9D4B3F902F5F429B86C699AD8330CA81


MINNESOTA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: September 20th through November 4rd 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th (online and paper) 

o Note: voters can also register in-person at absentee voting locations and at the polling place 
on Election Day.  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Minnesota Election Information 

• Minnesota 2024 Election Calendar  

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.state.mn.us/elections-voting/
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/media/5210/secretary-of-state-elections-calendar.pdf


MISSISSIPPI  
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: 

o No specific deadline to request a mail absentee ballot  

o November 2nd to request and vote an absentee ballot in-person  

• Deadline to return a mail absentee ballot: November 13th (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Mississippi Election Information 

• Mississippi 2024 Election Calendar  

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.ms.gov/yall-vote
https://www.sos.ms.gov/content/documents/Elections/2024%20Website%20Calendar.pdf


MISSOURI 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse in-person absentee voting   

• Absentee voting (by mail and in-person) for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day 
for a specific reason 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• No-excuse in-person absentee voting dates: October 22nd through November 4th 

• Excuse-required in-person absentee voting dates: September 24th through October 21st  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 9th  

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 23rd  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Missouri Election Information 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.mo.gov/elections


MONTANA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 7th through November 4th 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person from October 8th through November 4th at 
designated locations, and at the polling place on Election Day.   

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th   

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)  

 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Montana Election Information 

• Montana Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sosmt.gov/elections/
https://sosmt.gov/wp-admin/admin-ajax.php?juwpfisadmin=false&action=wpfd&task=file.download&wpfd_category_id=27&wpfd_file_id=57580&token=&preview=1


NEBRASKA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Early voting ballot by mail (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 7th through November 4th 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 18th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations through October 25th  

• Deadline to request a mail ballot: October 25th   

• Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM CT / 7:00 PM MT) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Nebraska Election Information 

• Nebraska 2024 Election Calendar  

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.nebraska.gov/featured/elections-voting/
https://sos.nebraska.gov/sites/default/files/doc/elections/2024/2024%20Election%20Calendar.pdf


NEVADA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Mail-in-ballot (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot)  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 19th through November 1st 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 8th  

o Note: online same-day registration is available from October 18th through Election Day, and 
in-person same-day registration is available at early voting locations and Election Day voting 
locations.  

• Deadline to return a mail ballot:  

o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o November 9th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Nevada Election Information 

• Nevada 2024 Election Calendar  

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/elections
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/home/showpublisheddocument/12495/638548185998770000


NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Deadline to register to vote: deadline to register before Election Day varies by location.  

o Note: voters can register at the polling place on Election Day.    

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: By 5:00 PM the day before the election (in person) or by 
12:00 PM the day before the election (by mail) 

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 4th (5:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o Election Day (5:00 PM) if returned by mail  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• New Hampshire Election Information 

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.nh.gov/elections


NEW JERSEY 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Mail-in ballot (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 26th through November 3rd   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

• Deadline to request a mail ballot:  

o October 29th to receive ballot by mail  

o November 4th to receive ballot in-person   

• Deadline to return a mail ballot:  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o November 11th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• New Jersey Election Information 

• New Jersey 2024 Election Calendar  

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.nj.gov/state/elections/vote.shtml
https://www.nj.gov/state/elections/assets/pdf/chrons/2024-chron-general-election.pdf


NEW MEXICO 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 8th through November 2nd 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 8th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period 
and at the polling place on Election Day.  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 22nd  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• New Mexico Election Information 

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.nm.gov/voting-and-elections/voting-faqs/


NEW YORK 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Early Mail Ballot (no-excuse) 

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 26th through November 3rd   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 26th  

• Deadline to request an Early Mail Ballot or absentee ballot:  

o October 26th if requested by mail or online 

o November 4th if requested in-person  

• Deadline to return an Early Mail Ballot or absentee ballot:  

o Election Day (9:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o November 12th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• New York Election Information 

• New York 2024 Election Calendar 

 

June 

 

 

 

 

https://elections.ny.gov/
https://elections.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2024/03/2024-political-calendar-quad-fold-final-draftv3.pdf


NORTH CAROLINA  
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 17th through November 2nd    

• Deadline to register to vote: October 11th  

o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period   

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 29th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:30 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• North Carolina Election Information 

• North Carolina 2024 Election Calendar 

 

June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.ncsbe.gov/
https://www.ncsbe.gov/current-sbe-events?field_event_terms_target_id=765


NORTH DAKOTA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Deadline to register to vote: voter registration not required  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: no specific date   

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 4th (5:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o Postmarked by November 4th if returned by mail   

 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• North Dakota Election Information  

• North Dakota Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.nd.gov/elections
https://vip.sos.nd.gov/pdfs/Portals/electioncalendar.pdf


OHIO 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 8th through November 2nd    

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 29th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o Election Day (7:30 PM) if returned in-person 

o November 9th if returned by mail (postmarked by November 4th)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Ohio Election Information 

• Ohio 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.ohiosos.gov/elections/
https://www.ohiosos.gov/globalassets/publications/election/2024electionscalendar_11x17.pdf


OKLAHOMA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• No-excuse absentee voting 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 30th through November 1st 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 11th  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 21st  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 4th if returned in-person  

o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned by mail  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Oklahoma Election Information 

• Oklahoma 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://oklahoma.gov/elections.html
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/elections/dates-and-deadlines/2024-voter-information-calendar.pdf


OREGON 
 

Ways to Vote 

• Vote-By-Mail (all registered voters receive a vote-by-mail ballot for the general election). 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th   

• Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot:  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in-person 

o November 12th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Oregon Election Information  

• Oregon 2024 Election Calendar  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sos.oregon.gov/voting-elections/Pages/default.aspx
https://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/current-elections-calendar.pdf


PENNSYLVANIA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• No-excuse mail-in ballot   

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: September 16th through October 29th  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request a mail-in or absentee ballot: October 29th  

• Deadline to return a mail-in or absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Pennsylvania Election Information 

• Pennsylvania 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/vote.html
https://www.pa.gov/content/dam/copapwp-pagov/en/dos/programs/voting-and-elections/running-for-office/2024/2024%20Pennsylvania%20Election%20Calendar.pdf


RHODE ISLAND 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Mail ballot (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 16th through November 4th  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

• Deadline to request a mail ballot: October 15th  

o Note: voters may request an emergency mail ballot from October 16th through November 4th 

• Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Rhode Island Election Information 

• Rhode Island 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://vote.sos.ri.gov/
https://vote.sos.ri.gov/forms/elections/ElectionPage/PPPEng.html


SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 21st through November 2nd   

• Deadline to register to vote:  

o October 4th if submitted in person 

o October 6th if submitted online 

o Postmarked by October 7th if submitted by mail  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 25th  

• Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• South Carolina Election Information 

• South Carolina 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://scvotes.gov/
https://scvotes.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/2024-Election-Calendar-scVOTES-2024-06-04-1.pdf


SOUTH DAKOTA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: September 20th through November 4th  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 21st  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (close of polls)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• South Dakota Election Information 

• South Dakota 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sdsos.gov/elections-voting/
https://sdsos.gov/elections-voting/assets/2024%20Assets/2024ElectionCALENDAR.pdf


TENNESSEE 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting by mail for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific 
reason 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 16th through October 31st  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 29th   

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (close of polls)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Tennessee Election Information 

• Tennessee 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sos.tn.gov/elections
https://sos-prod.tnsosgovfiles.com/s3fs-public/document/2024%20Key%20Dates.pdf


TEXAS 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Ballot by mail (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 21st through November 1st     

• Deadline to register to vote: October 7th  

• Deadline to request a ballot by mail: October 25th   

• Deadline to return a ballot by mail:  

o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in person  

o November 6th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day) 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Texas Election Information 

• Texas 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/
https://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/voter/important-election-dates.shtml


UTAH 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Voting by mail (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election)  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 22nd through November 1st     

• Deadline to register to vote: October 25th  

o Note: voters can also register at designated locations during the early voting period and on 
Election Day.   

• Deadline to return a mail ballot:  

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person  

o Postmarked by November 4th if returned by mail  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Utah Election Information 

• Utah 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://vote.utah.gov/
https://vote.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/42/2024/02/Utah-Election-Calendar-Voter-Version-2024.pdf


VERMONT 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse early/absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

o  Note: all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person early/absentee voting dates: September 23rd through November 4th     

• Deadline to register to vote: no deadline 

o Note: voters can register through Election Day, including at the polling place on Election Day 

• Deadline to return an early/absentee ballot:  

o November 4th (if returned to town clerk’s office) 

o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned to polling place  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Vermont Election Information 

• Vermont 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sos.vermont.gov/elections/voters/
https://outside.vermont.gov/dept/sos/Elections%20Division/town%20clerks%20and%20local%20elections/election%20procedure/Elections-Calendar.pdf


VIRGINIA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting (no-excuse) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: September 20th through November 2nd  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

o Note: voters can register in-person at designated locations from October 16th through 
November 2nd, and at the polling place on Election Day. 

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 25th   

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in-person  

o November 8th (postmarked by Election Day) if returned by-mail  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Virginia Election Information 

• Virginia 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.elections.virginia.gov/
https://www.elections.virginia.gov/casting-a-ballot/calendars-schedules/


WASHINGTON  
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at vote center locations from October 18th through Election Day (accessible voting) 

• Voting by mail (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election)  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Deadline to register to vote: October 28th (online and mail) 

o Note: voters can register in-person at designated locations through Election Day.  

• Deadline to return a mail ballot:   

o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned to a ballot drop box 

o Postmarked by Election Day if returned by mail 

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Washington Election Information 

• Washington 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sos.wa.gov/elections#voters
https://outside.vermont.gov/dept/sos/Elections%20Division/town%20clerks%20and%20local%20elections/election%20procedure/Elections-Calendar.pdf


WEST VIRGINIA 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• In-person at early voting locations  

• Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason  

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• Early voting dates: October 23rd through November 2nd   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 15th  

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 30th   

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot:  

o November 4th if returned in-person  

o November 6th if returned by mail without postmark 

o November 12th if postmarked by Election Day  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• West Virginia Election Information 

• West Virginia 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://sos.wv.gov/elections/Pages/default.aspx
https://sos.wv.gov/elections/Documents/West%20Virginia%20Election%20Calendar.pdf


WISCONSIN 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 22nd through November 3rd 

• Deadline to register to vote: October 16th (mail and online)  

o Note: voters can register in-person at designated locations through November 1st and at the 
polling place on Election Day.  

• Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 31st 

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Wisconsin Election Information 

• Wisconsin 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://elections.wi.gov/
https://elections.wi.gov/sites/default/files/documents/Wisconsin%20Elections%20Commission%202024%20Calendar%20of%20Election%20Events%20%28Rvsd%20Feb19.2024%29.pdf


WYOMING 
 

Ways to Vote 

• In-person at polling place locations on Election Day 

• No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person) 

 

Key Dates/Deadlines  

• In-person absentee voting dates: October 8th through November 4th   

• Deadline to register to vote: October 21st   

o Note: voters can also register in-person during the absentee voting period, and at the polling 
place on Election Day.   

• Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th  

• Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)  

 

Official Election Resources: 

• Wyoming Election Information 

• Wyoming 2024 Election Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://elections.wi.gov/
https://sos.wyo.gov/Elections/Docs/2024/2024_Election_Calendar.pdf

